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Hwang, Don, Env. Health

From: Scott_Robinson@URSCorp.com

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 10:56 AM

To: Garcia-La Grille, Roseanna, Env. Health

Cc: Donna_Cosper@URSCorp.com; Jane_Field@URSCorp.com; Hwang, Don, Env. Health
Subject: Fw: No current global id for ARCO #0276 (10600 MACARTHUR BLVD., OAKLAND)
Roseanna:

Will you give me an update on the global id for this site. Its status on Geotracker
isstill CLOSED I have not heard anything since the e-mail back in March. Robert Schultz
is no longer with Alameda County Environmental Health. Don Hwang is the new regulator for
this site.

Thanks,
Scott

Scott Robinson, P.G.

Project Manager / Senior Geologist

URS Corporation

1233 Broadway, Suite B0O0

Oakland, CA 94612

510-874-3280 Direct / 510-874-326B Fax

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain,
distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy
the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

----- Forwarded by Scott Robinson/Oakland/URSCorp on 12/15/2005 10:49 AM

"Schultz,

Robert, Env. To: "Garcia-La Grille, Rogeanna, Env.
Health"

Health" <roseanna.garcia-lagrille@acgov.orgs:

<robert.schultze cc: <Scott_Robinson@URsCorp.coms

acgov.orgs Subject: FW: No current global id £for ARCO

#0276 (10600
MACARTHUR BLVD., OAKLAND})
03/01/2005 08:07
AM

Roseamnna:

Will you please set up a new global id in Geotracker for site ref'd above (R0-2565)7? It is
already in our database, but the consultant has been uploading e-reports to the old
gloabal id for a closed case at this site.

wWhen cmoplete, please let me know.

Thank you!

Bob




————— Original Message----- .

From: Scott_Robinson@URSCorp.com [mailto:Scott_ Robinson@URSCorp.com]

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 2:46 PM
To: Schultz, Robert, Env. Health

Subject: RE: No current global id for ARCO #0276 (10600 MACARTHUR BLVD.,

OAKLAND}

Findings from line upgfade.

Scott Robinson

Project Manager / Senior Geclogist

URS Corporatiocon

1333 Broadway, Suite 800

Oakland, CA 94812

510-874-3280 Direct / 510-874-3268 Fax

"Schultz, Robert,

Env. Health"
«<Scott Robinson@URSCorp.coms

<robert.schultzea

cgov.orgs>
global id for ARCO #0276

OAKLANDY}
02/28/2005 02:45

PM

To:
CcC:
Subject: RE: No current

(105600 MACARTHUR BLVD.,

So is the new case related to the PCE or findings from the line upgrade?

Thanks

————— Original Message-----

From: Scott Robinson@URSCorp.com [mailto:Scott Robinson@URSCorp.com]

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 11:24 AM

To: Schultz, Robert, Env. Health

Subject: RE: No current global id for ARCO #0276 (10600 MACARTHUR EBLVD.,

OAKLAND)

Correct the site was closed as a LUST case but there was continued guarterly monitoring

for PCE.

Scott Robinson

Project Manager / Senior Geologist

URS Corporation

1333 Broadway, Suite 800

Oakland, CA 94612

510-874-3280 Direct / 510-874-3268 Fax

*Schultz, Robert,

Env. Health"

To:




+ «Scott_Robinson@URSCorp. cor. .

<robert.schultz@a ce:

Ccgov.orgs Subject: RE: No current
global id for ARCO #0276
(10600 MACARTHUR BLVD.,
OAKLAND)
02/28/2005 11:21

AM

If I understand correctly, there is a new case at a site where a former case was
previously closed - correct? If that's the case, we need a new global id, and vyour uploads
will need to be moved to the new global. Please confirm, then I'll get a new case setup in
geotracker. '

Thanks,

Bob

————— Original Message-----

From: Scott_Robinscon@URSCorp.com [mailto:Scott Robinson@URSCorp.com]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 11:03 AM

To: Schultz, Robert, Env. Health

Subject: No current global id for ARCO #0276 (10600 MACARTHUR BLVD.,

OAKLAND)

Bob:

I wanted to bring to your attention that ARCO #0276 is using an outdated global I.D. in
geotracker (T0600100082). Under this global I.D. the site is listed as "closed" since

4th guarter 199%9, but we have heen uploading to it anyway.
A URR Report was issued on 1/21/03 due to findings during a Line Upgrade.

Let me know if we should continue to upload to this global I.D. or if you want to set up a
new one. :

Scott




Schultz, Robert, Env. Health

To: scott_robinson@urscorp.com

Cc: : p.com

Subject: Mpling frequency change
Scott:

Your request to implement the following sampling frequency changes at 10600 Macarthur Blvd. is approved:
1. reduce MW-1, MW-3, MW-4 WGR-3 and RW-1 to annual

2. reduce MW-6 and MW-7 to semi-annual

Wells MW-2, MW-5, MW-8 and RW-1 will continug to be sampled quarterly.

Sincerely,

Bob

e 3 e dr e e 5 A dr kv dr e Ao dr ke dr e dede e gk de dedede dededede vk de sk e de sk e de kb ek ok ke

Robert W. Schultz, R.G.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6719 (direct)

510-337-9335 (facsimile)
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Atlantic Richﬁeld‘Company
{a BP affiliated company}

P.O. Box 6549

Moraga, California 94570 Alameda County
Phone: (925) 269-8891 - '

Fax: (925) 200-8872 Ju 372003

Environmaniql Health

July 2, 2003

Mr. Bamey Chan

Alameda County Health Care Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: Notification of All Current Record Owners of Fee Title
ARCO facility #276
10600 Mac Arthur Boulevard, Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Chan:

| have received your letter, dated June 25, 2003, concerning ARCO facility #276,
10600 Mac Arthur Boulevard, Oakland, California (Record ID: RO0002565). Your
letter requested that | provide you with a mailing list of all current record fee
owners for this site. | researched the property ownership for this site and found
that BP West Coast Products LLC owns facility #276. Therefore, no additional
notifications are necessary for this site.

Please call me at (925) 299-8891 if you have any questions concerning this
letter.

Sincerely,

GHf

Paul Supple
Environmental Business Manager
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FROM : J.Schetter . PHONE NC, @ 2097442871 . Jam, 22 2883 @82:35PM P1
UL/ 240 LWL WS aa tlub P ] Hak DEFT PAGE B2

!
bp BP West Coant Froducts LLE
4 Canisrpoinie Dive, LPR4-451
La Paima, Salformis 906823-1089

Maiing Addmesa: Bex 038
Artanin, CA QO7D5 5038

volge (830) 30 ]
Fax (209) Tad 287
Emuil Sches}1@bp.com

Tuesday, January 21, 2003 xia Fecsimile
08 AM

Alsmeda Coupty Environmenta] Health
1131 Marbor Bay Parioway, #240
Alamedn, CA [94502-6577

Anention: Mr:} Ariu Lavi

FAX: (510)337-9335

Re: ARC? Facility No. 276

I
Desr Mr. Levi:

With this, ] ar® transmitting an Underground Storage Tank Unauthotized Release Report in

conmection with an incident at the facility noted above. Please feel free to cail me at (530) 308-
0495 with questions,

Sclutha

Joh
Eny Compliance Specialist
BP agt Retai) Unit

San Fraacisco Pay Regional Water Quality Region 2
Terr{ Harlan 7/ LPR4-464

DISCI.A!ME&: This messags (inciuding atachments, if any) contains confidental proprictary
information, spme or all of which may be [egally privileged or otherwise protected from
unauthorized Jee, disclosure, distribution or sepying. It is for the intended recipiant anly. If you
are not thz imended recipient, you may nct use, disclose, distribute, capy, print or retain this
message or any part of it. If you have received this message in svror, please norify us immadianely
by calling (714} 670-5336 collect.

|

!
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1921 Ringwood Avenue  San Jose, Caiifornia $5131-1721 « (408) 453-7300 « Fax (408) 437-9526

@ emon @ ®

March 19, 1997
Project 20805-116.008

Mr. Barney Chan

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, California 94502

Re: Purge or non-purge sampling procedures
Dear Mr. Chan:

On behalf of ARCO, EMCON has prepared this letter to inform you that we will be
sampling wells at ARCO Stations 276 and 2185 in Oakland and 2035 in Albany,
California, per the requirements set forth in the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality
Control Board’s letter dated January 31, 1997, regarding utilization of non-purge
approach for sampling of monitoring wells impacted by petroleum hydrocarbons, BTEX
and MTBE. EMCON will gauge depth to water in each well before sampling to ensure
the RWQCB’s procedures are met.

If you have questions on the sampling procedures, please call.

Sincerely,

EMCON

ohn C. Young, R:
roject Manager

cc: Paul Supple, ARCO

Emeon
ESIALAPIOR\31997 DOC-96\jar: |
20805-116.008
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Number of Pages ‘o~ (Including Cover Page)

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us at the telephone number listed above.

Sender Nota: Complate if applicablo.
CLIENT: o ) ‘ L Project/Task #: .
PHONE #: N . FAX #:
Uniess aotherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal, the information contained in this facsimile
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ATAMEDA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL
HEATLTH DEPARTMENT

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, guite #250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
Telephone (510) 567-6700
Fax Number (510) 337-9335

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE - 7 /¢ , 19 %5
TO - MICHAEL L) HEAAND
Arco
eax # ( SOy 377- 834/

over sheet

<

Total number of pages including ¢

FROM- SUSAN  HUKEO

NOTE:

ﬂ%,%aum )f?uzw%

(srie) have a nice day. .
DO SOMETHING FOR OUR ENVIRONMMENT .

jdsb/0395




LIST OF ARCCO SITES WITH UGT CLEANUP
{August 16, 1995}

STID# ACHD CONTACT ARCO# ADDRESS

3629 Susan Hugo 2112 1260 Park Street, Alameda 94501
817 Amy Leech 5387 20200 Hesperian Blvd. Hayward 94541

3943 Scott Seery 2152 22141 Center S8t., Castro Valley 94546

3883 Susan Hugo 6113 785 E. Stanley Blvd., Livermore 94550
3873 Susan Hugo 771 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore 94550
10853 Eva Chu 6041 7249 Village Parkway, Dublin 954568
779 Amy Leech 608 17601 Hesperian Blvd. San Lorenzo 294580

3876 Barney Chan 2185 9800 East 14th Street, Oakland 94603
3756 Barney Chan 276 10600 MacArthur Blvd. Oakland 94605
3874 Susan Hugo - 4931 731 W. MacArthur Blvd. Oakland 94609
3884 Susan Hugo 374 6407 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland 954608
3626 Susan Hugo 6148 5131 Shattuck Avenue, Oakland 94609
3890 Barney Chan 2107 3310 Park Blvd. Oakland 94610

3854 Barney Chan 4494 566 Hegenberger Road, Oakland 94621
3793 Susan Hugo 2169 889 W. Grand Ave. Oakland 24607
3858 Barney Chan 2035 1001 San Pable Avenue, Albany 94706
4275  Scott Seery 601 712 Lewelling Blvd. San Leandro 94579

744 Dale Kletke 2111 1156 Davis Street, San Leandro 94577



ALAMEDA COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH DEPARTMENT

ENVIRONMENTAIL PROTECTION DIVISION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite #250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
Telephone (510) 567-6700
Fax Nuwmber (510) 337-9335

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: (fune 27 19 A7

TO: DaviD  LALSoN.

FAX # (‘%0?) S 3- OY5=2

<

Total number of pages including cover sheet

FROM : Susi L HuGo

NOTE:

LfS%Ymﬂ-rlqﬁﬁb s;7es 4 d&VVf&/q};jta,
J 7
dvotact V3 1a

(sM1ie} have a nice day.
DO SOMETHING FOR OQUR ENVIRONMENT.

jdsb/0395




(6/27/95) LIST OF ARCO SITES WITHE UGT CLEANUP
STID# ACHD CONTACT ARCO FACTILITY# ADDRESS
3629 Susan Hugo Station 2112 1260 Park Street
Alameda 94501
817 Amy Leech Station 5387 20200 Hesperian Blvd.
Hayward 94541
3943 Scott Seery Station 2152 22141 Center Street
Castro Valley 94546
3883 Susan Hugo Station 6113 785 E. Stanley Blvd.
Livermore 94550
3873 Susan Hugo Station 771 899 Rincon Avenue
Livermore 94550
1053 Eva Chu Station 6041 7249 Village Parkway
Dublin 94568
779 Amy Leech Station 608 17601 Hesperian Blvd.
San Lorenzo 94580
3876 Barney Chan Station 2185 9800 East 14th Street
Oakland 94603
3756 Barney Chan Station 276 10600 MacArthur Blvd.
Oakland 24605
3874 Susan Hugo Station 4931 731 W. MacArthur Blvd.
Oakland 94609
3884 Susan Hugo Station 374 6407 Telegraph Avenue
Oakland 946089
3626 Susan Hugo Station 61438 5131 Shattuck Avenue
Oakland 94609
3890 Barney Chan Station 2107 3310 Park Blvd.
Qakland 94610
3854 Barney Chan Station 4494 566 Hegenberger Road
Oakland 94621
3793 Susan Hugo Station 2169 889 W. Grand Ave.
Oakland 94607
3858 Barney Chan Station 2035 1001 San Pablo Avenue
: Albany 94706
4275 Scott Seery Station 601 712 Lewelling Blvd.

San Leandro 94579
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ARCO Products Company .
2000 Alameda de las Pulgas

Mailing Address: Box 5811
San Mateo, California 94402 P ha A ‘ '
Telephone 415 571 2400 .

onLoern o1 T

RS N T4
~'S&ptember 9, 1994

Ms. Susan Hugo

Alameda County Heath Care Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, CA 94621

Re: Transfer of ARCO Projects.
Dear Ms. Hugo:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you of changes that ARCO Products
Company (ARCO) has recently made in regards to environmental consulting
firms working on environmental projects at existing and former ARCO retail
facilities. In an effort to promote consistency, be more proactive, streamline
communications and reduce costs, ARCO has significantly reduced the number
of environmental consultants performing assessment and remedial activities on
these environmental projects. The consolidation, which took effect on 9/1/94,
involves a reduction of approximately 75% to 80% of the consulting firms that
ARCO previously used. ARCO firmly believes that this consolidation effort will
dramatically streamline ARCO's communication process, both with your office
and staff as well as with ARCO's remaining consultants. The consulting firms
which ARCO will now use at retail facility environmental projects throughout the
west (WA, OR, CA, NV and AZ) include: Brown & Caldwell, Delta Environmental,
Emcon Associates, Pacific Environmental Group, and Secor.

Attached to this letter is a list of sites in your jurisdiction that have recentiy been
transferred to one of the five consulting firms listed above. In most cases, these
five consulting firms were already working on ARCO projects in your jurisdiction.
Also included in the list is the name of the ARCO engineer responsible for the
site. please don't hesitate to call the respective ARCO engineer or the
consultant's regional contact if you have any questions regarding any of the
projects.

The transfer of the projects from the former consultant to one of the five firms
listed above should be completed by October 1, 1994. Shortly thereafter | will be
contacting you to schedule a meeting to introduce you to the primary contacts at
the consulting companies and to review the projects with your staff. Please
contact me at (415) 571-2468 if you have any questions concerning this letter.

Sincerely,
Kyle Christie

APPC-7025-D

ARCD Products Campany ig a Division of AtlanticRichfieldCompany (9'88)



ALAMEDA COUNTY HEALTH DEPT.

Facility
Number

276
347
374
601
m
2035
2107
21
2112
2152
2162
2169
2185
4494
4931
8002
6041
6113
6144
9908

City

Dakland
Dakland
Dakland
San Leandro
Livermare
Albany
Dakland
San Leandro
Alameda
Castro Valley
San Leandro
Oakland
Oakland
Oakland
Oakland
Oakland
Dublin
Livermore
Oakland
Oakland

Address

10600 MacArthur Bivd.
2751 High Street
6407 Telegraph Avenue
712 Lewelling Blvd.
899 Rincon Avenus
1007 San Pablo Avenue
3310 Park Blvd.
1156 Davis Street
1260 Park Street
22141 Center Street
15135 Hesperian Blvd.
889 West Grand Avenua
9800 East 14th Strest
566 Hagenberger Road

731 West MacArthur Blvd.

6235 Seminary Avenue
7249 Village Parkway

785 East Stanley Bivd.
5131 Shattuck Avenue.
8255 San Leandro Blvd

Your Emeon contact is Mr, Jay Jehnson.
Your Pacific Environmental Group contact is Mr. Greg Barclay
Your Brown & Caldwell contact is Mr. Ron Zurlinden

ALAMEDA.XLS

New
Consulting Firm

Emcon
Brown & Galdwell
Pacific Env. Group

Emcon

Emcon

Emcon
Pacific Env. Group

Emcon
Pacific Env. Group
Pacific Env. Group
Pacific Env. Group

Emcon

Emcon
Pacific Env. Group
Pacific Env. Group

Emcon

Emcon

Emcon

Emcon
Brown & Caldwell

Page 1

ARCO
Enginger

Mike Whalan
Brad Jones
Mike Whelan
Mike Whelan
Mike Whelan
Mike Whelan
Mile Whalan
Mile Whalan
Mike Whelan
Mike Whelan
Mike Whelan
Mike Whefan
Mike Whelan
Mike Whelan
Mike Whelan
Mike Whelan
Mika Whelan
Mike Whelan
Mika Whelan
Brad Jones

ARCO Engineer
phane number

415-671-2449
213-486-0681
415-571-2449
415-671-2449
415:671-2449
415-571-2449
415-571-2449
415-671-2449
415-671-2449
415-671-2449
415-571-2449
415.571-2449
415-571-2449
415-571-2449
415-571-2449
415-671-2449
415-671-2449
415-571-2449
415-671-2444
213-486-0681
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TO 914155712410

ENVIRON ENGINEERING

19 FROM

13:

SEFP-25-1994

CONTACTS.XLS

CONSULTANTS CONTACTS
Consultant Nome |  ARCO Program Manager Technical Coordinartor Areat Administrative Coordinator
(APM) ac (AC)
Brown & Caldwell iMikk Anderson Ron Zurinden NW [Mat Quinn
150 So Ammoyo Pkwy 2616 micro Ave 150 So Arroyo Pkwy
Pasadena, CA 9109 Sacramento, CA 95813-3449 Pasadena, CA 91109
(818)577-1020 (916) 444-0123 - - - Fax (916) 856-5277 (818) 577-1020
Fax (818) 795-6018 Ron Halsey SW jFax (818) 795-6016
16735 Von Karman, Sulte 200
Ivine, CA 92714-4018
(714) 660-1070 - - - Fax (714) 474-0940
Mike Higman Sw
9040 Frairs Rd, Suite 220
San Diego, CA 92108
(619) 528-9090 - - - Fox (619) 528-919¢
Delta Jon Pesicka Todd Galkatl NW $Debble Fluclkiger

27141 Allso Creek Rd., Suite 270
Aliso Vigjo. CA 92656

3330 Data Dr, Sulte 100
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

27141 Ailso Creek Rd, # 270
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

(714) 362-3077 (216) 638-2085 - - - Fax (916) 638-8385 (714) 362-3077
jFax (714) 362-0290 Jon Pesicka SW jrax (714) 362-0290
(714) 362-3077 - - - Fax (714) 362-02%0
“fEmcon Jack Hardin Rob Dixon NW fJeanette Memeo
1921 Ringwood Ave 15055 SW Sequoia Pkwy, Sulte 140 1921 Ringwood Ave
San Jose, CA 95131-1721 Portiand, OR 97224-7712 San Jose, CA 95131-1721
§(408) 453-7300 (503) 624-7200 (408) 453-7300
Fax (408) 437-9526 Fax (503) 620-7658 o (408) 4379526
Jay Johnson NW
1433 N Ave Market Bivd.
Sacromento, CA 95834-1943
(9163 928-3300
Fax (916) 928-3341

Page 1

016/94
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914155712412

T0

ENVIRIN ENGINEERING

13:26 FrOM
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CONSULTANTS CONTACTS
Consuttant Name |  ARCO Program Monager Technical Coordinator Administrative Coordinator
(APM) acy (AC)
Emcon Jock Hardin Ric Morgan Jeanette Memeo
120 Columbia, Sulte 500
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656
(714) 362-1130
Fax (714) 362-1137
fPucIﬁc Envirg Debro Moser Gieg Barclay Noma Gutlormez

2025 Gate Way Piace, Sulte 440
San Jose. CA 95110

3050 Fite Circle, Suite 101
Sacramento, CA 95827

2025 Gate Way Place. Suite 440]
San Jose, CA 95110

Group _j(408) 441-7500 (916) 361-8091- - - Fax (916) 361-8004 (408) 441-7500
Fax (408) 441-7539 Cleve Sclomon Fox (408) 441-7539
1650 N Sierra Madre Villa, Suite 204
Pasadena, CA 91107
(818) 351-4814 - - Fax (818) 351-4822
Seacor David Childs Jim Riichie Cindy Malloy
1913 Volcanic Dr. 90 New Montgomery St, Suite 620 1734 - 34th St
[Benton, AR 72015-2161 San Francisco, CA 94015-4503 Sacramento, CA 95816-7004
(501 776-3400 (415) B82-1548 - - Fax (415) 882-4406 (916} 456-4333 '
Fax (501) 776-3053 Kyle Emarson Fo (916) 456-0110

1180 Nevada St, Sutte 200
Rediands. CA 92374
(909) 335-6116 - - - Fax (909) 335-6120

Bob Wilson

3485 Sacramento Dr, Sute A

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401-7160
(805} 546-D455 - - - Fox (805) 546-0583
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A RESNA Company --"n

Waorking To Restore Nature
3315 Almaden Expressway, Suite 34 T
San Jose, CA 95118
Phone: (408) 264-7723
Fax: (408) 264-2435

September 23, 1992
0923shgo

Ms. Susan Hugo

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health

80 Swan Way, Room 200 '

Qakland, California 94612

Subject: Proposed Agenda for Meeting at your office on September 30, 1992.
Dear Ms. Hugo:

We have prepared this proposed agenda for the meeting we have scheduled at your office
on September 30, 1992. This meeting will be for discussion of sites under direction of Mr.
Richard Hiett and Mr. John Jang of the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB).
We understand these RWQCB personnel may not be able to attend the entire meetings but
may be able to stop by for site specific discussions. A separate meeting to discuss sites
overseen by Mr. Eddie So of the RWQCB will have to be scheduled at another date as he
has other agencies involved with many of his sites.

Ttems we would like to discuss include the following: ongoing assessment at the sites, offsite
access problems and possible offsite contributing polluters, schedules for remediation, and
other issues as they arise in discussing the sites. If you have any questions or comments
concerning this proposed agenda, please call us at (408) 264-7723.

Sincerely,
RESNA Industries, Inc.

Project Geologlst

cc: Michael Whelan, ARCO Products Company
John Jang, RWQCB
Richard Hiett, RWQCB
John Vargas, GeoStrategies



500 - 10:30

:30 - 12:00

1:00 - 3:00

September 21, 1992

Proposed Agenda for September 30, 1992 ACHCSA Meeting

ARCO Station ACHCSA Staff ~ RWOCB Staff Cnsitnt
# 276, Barney Chan Richard Hiett RESNA
10600 MacArthur Blvd.
# 2035, Barney Chan Richard Hiett RESNA
1001 San Pablo, Albany
# 2107, Barney Chan Richard Hiett RESNA
3310 Park Blvd.
# 2185, Barney Chan Richard Hiett RESNA
9800 E. 14th St.
# 4494, Barney Chan Richard Hiett RESNA
1566 Hegenberger Rd.
# 374, Susan Hugo Richard Hiett RESNA
6407 Telegraph Ave.
# 2112, Susan Hugo Richard Hiett G/Ryan
1260 Park St., Alameda
# 2169, Susan Hugo Richard Hiett G/Ryan
899 W. Grand Ave.
# 4931, Susan Hugo Richard Hiett G/Ryan
731 W, MacArthur
# 6148, Susan Hugo Richard Hiett RESNA
5131 Shattuck Ave.
# 6041, Scott Seery Richard Hiett RESNA
7249 Village Pkwy, Dublin
# 2152, 22141 Ctr, St., Scott Seery Richard Hiett RESNA
Castro Valley

John Jang RESNA

San Leandro
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# 601, 712 Lewelling Bd., Scott Seery
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A RESNA Compan, NN
’ Working To Restore Nature

3315 Almaden Expressway, Suite 34
San Jose, CA 95118

Phone: (408) 264-7723

Fax: (408} 264-2435

January 29, 1992

Mr. Paul Smith

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Hazardous Materials Division

80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, California 94621

Subject: Formal Notification of Intent to Proceed with Proposed Work Described in the
Addendum One to Work Plan for Subsurface Investigations and Remediation at
ARCO Station 276, 10600 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland, California,

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter is submitted by RESNA on behalf of ARCO Products Company to inform you of our
intent to proceed with the proposed work described in the Addendum One to Work Plan for
Subsurface Investigations and Remediation at the subject site (RESNA, June 27, 1991), We
have been in contact with you on several occasions, including a site meeting concerning
proposed work at the subject site. Several letters have also been written between ARCO and
your agency and between ARCOQ’s consultants and your agency concerning proposed work at
the site, however, to date, you have not specifically given approval to proceed with the proposed
installation of onsite vapor extraction wells for connection to the existing vapor extraction system
at the site or listed any specific changes you would like to see made in our proposed work. The
last written correspondence from you was a letter dated October 7, 1991 in which you requested
clarification on several items concerning the proposed work. A formal letter of response
addressing your concerns was sent to you on November 5, 1991.

To date, we have had no written or verbal response from your agency to our letter of November
5, 1991. Therefore, proceeding under the requirements of Title 23, Article 11, Chapter 16,
Sections 2722 (b)(5) and 2726 (c); ARCO intends to implement the Work Plan on February 1,
1992. This letter is a formal notification of ARCQ’s intent under 2726 (c)(1).
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Formal Letter of Intent to Implement Work Plan
ARCO Station 276, Oakland, California

® A

January 29, 1992

If you have any questions or comments, Please call us at (408) 264-7723 or Mr. Chuck Carmel

at (415) 571-2469.

cc:  Chuck Carmel, ARCO
Chris Winsor, ARCO

Mr. Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney’s Office

Mr. John Meck, ARCO Legal
Dan Landry, Pacific Environmental Group, Inc.

Sincerely,
‘RESNA

Joel Coffman
Project Geologist

RESNA—




ALAMEDA COUNTY < XV
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HEALTH CARE SERVICES M 5
AGENCY — L2l
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director P
DEFPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Program
August 1, 1991 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Qakland, CA 94621
Mr. Chuck Carmel (415)

Aildn

Arco Products Co.
P. 0. Box 5811
San Mateo, CA 94402

Re: Arco Station # 276, 10600 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland, CaA
94605

Dear Mr. Carmel,

Alameda County Environmental Health Department, Hazardous Materials
Division has received and reviewed the Work plan for Subsurface
Investigations and Remediation and Addendum One to Work Plan both
dated June 27, 1991.

The work plans propose:

1) To drill additional soil borings to evaluate the lateral and
vertical extent of contamination at the site.

2) The preparation of a Feasibility Study addressing soil
remediation and the installation of eight on site vapor extraction
wells,

3) The submittal of a work plan specifying construction plans and
specifications for the above.

4) On site groundwater monitoring wells will be installed,
developed and sampled as needed in order to delineate the lateral and
vertical extent of ground water contamination.

5) Hydrologic tests will be conducted to evaluate the potential
migration of contamination hydrocarbons.

6) The preparation of a Groundwater Remediation Feasibility Study
in conjunction with a vapor extraction work plan as necessary.

At this point in time this office requests that you provide us with a
report that describes the remediation measures that have been taken
to date that~ have prevented further migration of all identified

contamination. This office requires a more complete proposed work
plan which incorporates the following items:

1) All proposed activities are to be 'tasked out'! with a committed
time line for the initiation and completion of each task.

2) You are required to continue/ initiate interim measures to
remove free floating product detected in any ground water wells.




Mr. Carmel
August 1, 1991
page 2 of 2

3) You are required to specify the locations of the proposed soil
borings and the placement of on site wells and also to specify the
contaminants socught.

4) Provide technical information regarding the design of the
proposed on site treatment system and how the system will adapt to
the existing off site vapor extraction system that has been installed
by Pacific Environmental Group. You are alsc requested to provide
any vapor influence data available on the proposed vapor system.

5) An earlier Kaldveer and Associates report (dated October 3,
1988) identified the presence of pesticides and polychlorinated
bi-phenyls (PCBs) in soil and ground water. You are required to
analyze for these constituents in socil and ground water and to
determine the extent of contamination from these constituents.

6) You are required to provide specific information to this office
outlining a design system for a ground water treatment system which
will address the contamination of petroleum hydrocarbon and
chlorinated solvents and any other contaminants identified at the
above site.

You are required to provide this department with report within 45
days of the receipt of this letter addressing the information
outlined above.

All proposals, reports and analytical results pertaining to this
investigation and remediation must be sent to our office and also
to:

Lester Feldman

Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region

2101 Webster Street, S5th Floor

Oakland, California 94612

(415) 464-125

Should you have any questions pertaining to any of the above requests
Please contact me at 415/ 271-4320.

Sincerely,

Paul M. Smith
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc:
Kyle Christie, Arco Products Inc.
Joel Koffman, Applied Geosystems
Lester Feldman, SFRWQCB
Charlene Williams, DHS
Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney's Office of
Consumer and Environmental Affairs





